From: Kyl Faulhner

Sent: Tuestay, Septernber 26, 2000 4:21 PM
, » Richard Lang; Doug Glen
P . Dove Egan; Mike Moskowitz; June White
Subfpct: RE: Need some prionty discusion/diracfion/decision on ®

I agree about ihe Interzest issie and have akeady bean working on that

The main questions for you are
#1 - is it ok to releasze and demo the alpha withowt a licenae
ang #2 - Is Sdlaris suppost a crijcal item given SBC and Bell South®
My gut is saying yas bet this will have a significant impect on live and other projects so i needs a higher

authory.
Thanks
e
——Orignal Messape—---
From: Richard Lang
Saniz Tuesday, Sepiember 26, 2000 3:03 MM
Tor Kyle Faullner; Doug Glen

o Dave Egan; Mike Moskowhiz; huse White
Sabject; RE: Need some priority discusion/direction;/decksion o

1 would put Interzest at the top of the list for remedial action. Richard

~-=Original Message-—--
Froms: Xyle Faullner
Sant:  Tuesday, September 26, 2000 9:59 A
To? Dowg Gles
L= Dave £gan; Mike Moskewdlz; June White; Richard Lang
Sniject: Need coma priority discusion/direction/decision on

Issue of the Day
Wo kave no liconse for WIMF SDK for Live Menager
This appears ciical 1o releaze (and demo) of Aipha.
Mike is comforiable releasing without an agreement but | am nol.
This has o be Doug and Richard call.

Sataris Bug Fix - Bell South and SBC
There has been a knawn and publicisad Issue with the soleris platform In our cumrend released
product.

Agreement wilh product planning was refease 3.0 butgiven recent develcpments this needs io be re-
visited.

Potentially major negative impadt an other schedules

Adready about 2 enginesring months expended without resulls

Weo have some approaches o lake bul s an unknown.

interzest - hung elienis ksua, they ceemed quite upsal
We have 8 theory but would need b dowoik io get a patch release out
Could provide rermote reboot capabMy as a skop gap
Gut feeng is we need 1o wark on a paich relesse bul need gquidance,
Sa far ashing them for belter Infonmation has not been successful but is continuing.

Dermo of Live - In arder i demo live ai intermet Wortd we need machines
1
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Technicaly | thirk we can fiekd a good demo of the Alpha,
Are wo demo’ing at Infemet world?

Kyle Faulkner

Chief Technology Officer
(415) 391-4455 x221
‘wrw.bursl.com
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